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From: Bollenbacher, Alan
To: Munoz, Misael
Subject: Fwd: Request MR approval- Neptune Contract Amendment 3.docx
Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 6:30:26 PM
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Get Outlook for Android


From: Ross, Megan E <mross@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 6:18:33 PM
To: Weber, Hillary <hweber@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Cc: Bollenbacher, Alan <abollenb@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Alvarez, Jami <jalvarez@co.pinellas.fl.us>;
Heiss, Patsy <pheiss@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Request MR approval- Neptune Contract Amendment 3.docx
 
Approved. Purchasing to confirm what level of approval is needed. It may be within their
discretion. 


Regards,


Megan Ross, PE
Utilities Director
Pinellas County Utilities
mross@pinellascounty.org
Phone: (727) 582-2304


-------- Original message --------
From: "Weber, Hillary" <hweber@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Date: 9/30/20 5:52 PM (GMT-05:00)
To: "Ross, Megan E" <mross@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Cc: "Bollenbacher, Alan" <abollenb@co.pinellas.fl.us>, "Alvarez, Jami"
<jalvarez@co.pinellas.fl.us>, "Heiss, Patsy" <pheiss@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Subject: FW: Request MR approval- Neptune Contract Amendment 3.docx


Megan,
 
Seeking your approval to proceed with Change Order #3 of the Neptune meter contract (attached
staff memo) in Granicus.
 
This change order will increase the current contract amount by $436,320. The current contract
expires in August 2021, and this increase is needed now until a new contract is in place. A new
contract is expected to be awarded within 3-5 months.
 
This item will need Barry’s approval in Granicus. Will you please confirm?
 
Regards,



mailto:abollenb@co.pinellas.fl.us

mailto:mmunoz@co.pinellas.fl.us

https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2Fghei36&data=02%7C01%7Cmmunoz%40co.pinellas.fl.us%7Cb4f52ac5dd1e4851236008d865906c24%7Cc32ee18fa4c746ffaf408ed605642745%7C0%7C0%7C637371018254793438&sdata=WODmliZTVcVWmKQ4q5OT4fguGFN2U3fb8ePVWuiGoC0%3D&reserved=0





 
Hillary Weber
Assistant Utilities Director
Pinellas County


6730 142nd Ave North
Largo, FL 33771
Phone (727) 464-5810
hweber@pinellascounty.org


Follow Pinellas County: 


www.pinellascounty.org
Subscribe to county updates and news
All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.
 


From: Bollenbacher, Alan <abollenb@co.pinellas.fl.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 4:48 PM
To: Weber, Hillary <hweber@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Subject: FW: Neptune Contract Amendment 3.docx
 
All changes made plus one correction. One finial review and submit for approval by Megan.
 
Thanks,
 
Alan Bollenbacher
Pinellas County Utilities
Maintenance Division Director


6730 142nd Ave
Largo, FL 33771
(727) 464-5825
 


From: Bollenbacher, Alan 
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 12:26 PM
To: Weber, Hillary <hweber@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Subject: Neptune Contract Amendment 3.docx
 
Please review. This was loaded purchasing (format)with some changes made by our staff
(facts). The two things you requested have been added. Price was developed based on current
usage( noted in yellow for your easy find) and we added the termination date in the
Background area.(highlight does not work, it is text box).
 
Please review,
 



mailto:hweber@pinellascounty.org

https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fpinellasconews&data=02%7C01%7Cmmunoz%40co.pinellas.fl.us%7Cb4f52ac5dd1e4851236008d865906c24%7Cc32ee18fa4c746ffaf408ed605642745%7C0%7C0%7C637371018254793438&sdata=Iz4FxOJIEKyI5tBMYPsvFBizMLQi8hyhJtMZhp3gfjs%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FPinellasCountyNews&data=02%7C01%7Cmmunoz%40co.pinellas.fl.us%7Cb4f52ac5dd1e4851236008d865906c24%7Cc32ee18fa4c746ffaf408ed605642745%7C0%7C0%7C637371018254793438&sdata=1GeeSgtdsPwO3toCV9ULyn6AoyeiKbnmhDfJuKPu%2FnI%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fpcctv1&data=02%7C01%7Cmmunoz%40co.pinellas.fl.us%7Cb4f52ac5dd1e4851236008d865906c24%7Cc32ee18fa4c746ffaf408ed605642745%7C0%7C0%7C637371018254803395&sdata=7QMa3T1uIOu7tm31prCcRGL%2B4RnvWsdcM55b%2BW0wmvY%3D&reserved=0
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Alan








Subject: 
..Title 
Change Order #3 to the contract with Neptune Technology Group, Inc. for requirements 
of water meter and backflow prevention materials and accessories. 
..label 
           
Recommended Action: 
..Recommended Action 
Approval by the County Administrator of Change Order #3 to increase funds to the current 
contract with Neptune Technology Group, Inc. (Neptune) for requirements of water meter 
and backflow prevention materials and accessories. 
 


• The contract is for the purchase of water meter and backflow prevention devices. 
• This increase is required to continue the installation and replacement of meters 


until a new meter contract is awarded.  
• We anticipate the new meter contract to be awarded within the next three to five 


months. 
• This increase would add $436,320 in additional funds based on current usage rate. 
• Originally awarded by the Board of County Commissioners on August 9, 2016 for a 


five (5)-year term, the current contract expires on August 8, 2021. Change Order 
#1 was approved by the County Administrator for Ferguson Enterprises Inc. 
dba Ferguson Waterworks and Core & Main LP in the amount of $1,008,000.00 on 
January 4, 2019. Change Order #2 was approved by the County Administrator for 
$650,000.00 specifically for Neptune on May 30, 2019. Our current meters are 
reaching the end of their useful life and are failing at a faster rate than expected. 
 


Contract No. 156-0384-B(JA); increase in the amount of $436,320 for a revised total 
contract award from current total of $7,569,002.35 to new total of $8,005,322.35 through 
August 8, 2021...Body 
   
Strategic Plan: 
Deliver First Class Services to the Public and Our Customers 
5.2 Be responsible stewards of the public’s resources 
5.3 Ensure effective and efficient delivery of county services and support 
   
Summary: 
This change order with Neptune is requested to accommodate continuation of operational 
needs until a new contract is awarded.  As an MRO contract, the County Administrator 
has authority to approve award up to fifty (50%) percent. 
 
This contract provides the Utilities Department with requirements of AMI water meters 
and residential/commercial backflow prevention materials and accessories. 
   
Background/Explanation: 
This contract was awarded by the Board of County Commissioners on August 9, 2016 for 
a five (5) year term, contract expires on August 8, 2021. Change Order #1 was approved 
by the County Administrator to increase funds for Ferguson Enterprises Inc. 
dba Ferguson Waterworks and Core & Main LP on January 4, 2019. A rescind and award 







was approved February 27, 2017.  Change Order #2 was approved by the County 
Administrator for this vendor, Neptune, on May 30, 2019 to increase amount by $650,000. 
   
Fiscal Impact: 
 
Sixty (60) month expenditure to date not-to-exceed:  $7,569,002.35 
Requested increase not-to-exceed:    $   436,320.00 
 
Revised total sixty (60) month expenditure not-to-exceed: $8,005,322.35 
 
Funding is derived from the Utilities Enterprise Operating budget. 
 
   
Delegated Authority: 
Authority for the County Administrator to approve Change Order #3 is granted under 
(Code Section 2-184(b). 
   
Staff Member Responsible: 
Megan Ross, Director, Utilities 
Merry Celeste, Director, Purchasing and Risk Management Division 
   
Partners: 
N/A 
   
Attachments: 
N/A 
   





